



Rachel Greshes, District Accountant

rachelg@fishkind.com

PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Ms. Greshes has been with Fishkind & Associates since 2015 and currently serves as a District Accountant. She manages financial activities for several Community Development Districts. Rachel has a Bachelor of Science and a Master of Nonprofit Management from University of Central Florida.

SELECT CLIENT LIST

- Big Cypress Stewardship District
- Lakeside Landings CDD
- Tradition Land Company
- Tradition Irrigation Company

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- District Accountant, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 2015 - Present
- Accountant, Community Treatment Center, 2014-2015
- Maths Faculty, Folkestone Academy, 2013-2014
- Math Teacher, Santa Fe Public Schools, 2011-2013
- Accountant, Dynamac Corporation-NASA Contract, 2004- 2011

EDUCATION

- University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida